CONBTRUGTION BEAVIGEY, md,
T

LIG 928118

07/19/2018 -

Project Labor Coordinator

Alln: SDUSD PSA Coordination Team
4860 Ruffher Street

San Dicg(:, CA92ITI

Fax: (§58) 496-1953

Email: janderson | @sandi.net ; ivoryteprs@umail com
Other Email Recipients: Tom Lemmon tom@sdbuildingtrades.com ; Frank Pena fpenai@swcarperters. org

Re:  San Diego Unified School District Project Stabilization Agreement ("nm}mctmn and Major Rehabilitation
Funded By Propositions 5 and Z (“PSAY)

Dear Sir; -

“This is to confirm Montgomery Construction Services, Ine. agrees to be a party to and bound by the San Diego Unified
Sehool District Project Stabilization Agreement - School Construgtion Major Rehnbilitation Funded by Proposition 8
(“PSA™) effective July 28, 2009, consisting of the Resolution dated July 28, 2009, the Agrocment between the San Diego
Unified School District and the $an Diego Building and Construction Trades, the Agrcc.ment between the San Diego Uni-
fied School District and the Southwest Regional Council of Carpenters, and Addendum No. 1, and as the PSA may, from
time to time, be amended by the negotiating parties or intetpreted putsuant to its terms. Such obllgatlon to be a patty and
baund by this Agreement shall extend to all work covered by the Agreement undertaken by this Company on the Project
pursuant to SDUSH Contiact No. CZ-18-0788-29 New Classroom and Site Improvements at Serra High Schoel, and
this Company shall require all of its subcontractors of whatever tier to te similarly bound for all work within the scope of
the Agreement by signing and furnishing to you an identical Letter of Assent prior to their commencement of work.

Since:rel%

e, -
-

Montgnmcry Construction Services, Inc.

By: 7
Clifford K. Monigomery, President

Phone:619- 578 2538
Fax: 619- 546.8482
E-mall; mesi@montesl.com



